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Rh MN PLAS 

(AS 9 Gant) 
cec, Consulting Engineering Center 

(Saja) & Partners) 

NO.533 P@1/021 

Fax. : 962-6-662827 
Tel. : 962-6-661251 
Telex : 23469 Center Jo 

P.O.Box : 8180 

Amman - Jordan 

To : Mr. Munif Treish 

Municipality of Al-Bireh 

00972-2-995 4431 
FAX : : 

Project: Al - Bireh Wastewater System 

Dear Mr. Treish, 

oc $$$ 

Rel. - 249/127 

Date : re oe 
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No. of pages : mage ) 

Reference to our fax 249/122 dated 1/8/96 , please note that the average 

wastewater quantity that will pass through the overflow pipe in case of pump failures is 

2300 m* /day. The overflow pipe is connected to Manhole AG13 that has a 200 mm 

pipe as per the Balasha Jalon design. In order that this 200 mm pipe accommodate the 

overflow , it should have a gradient of 18% in case of peak wet weather flow for 

voge-] (ie. 13800 m*/day) and 1% in case of average flow for stage 1 (ie. 2300 

nv'/day). 
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ys C: Mr. Fanze - Dr. Dahlem. 
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Sincerely yours, 

sD > 
Izzat Sajdi 

Vice President 
CEC 
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